
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
      

DATE:  Wednesday, February 4, 2015 
CLOSED MEETING: 12:30 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING:  1:00 P.M. 
 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 1.  Call the Meeting to Order  

 
 2.  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof. 

 
≠ AA  CLOSED MEETING – 12:30 P.M. 

 
(a) Confidential  Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding 

litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is 
subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including communications 
necessary for that purpose – taxation     

 
≠ 3.  Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting. 

 
(a) Council Meeting – January 21, 2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting –January 21, 2015 
(c) Operating Budget Meeting –January 28, 2015 * 
 

*To be distributed under separate cover on Monday, February 2, 
2015. 

 

   

 4.  Business Arising Out of the Minutes. 
 

 5.  
 
 
 

PUBLIC MEETINGS  
 
*note this meeting will be held on February 11, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 
Municipal Complex, 7404 Wellington Rd 34.  

    
(a) Notice of Public Meeting – February 11, 2015 

 
   (b) Report PD-2015-002 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File 

D14/HAM- Bill and Lisa Hamilton- Part Lot 20, Concession 6, 
municipally known as 7652 Wellington Road 34 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 4, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 6.  COMMUNICATIONS  
 

  1. Morriston By-Pass   
 
(a) Correspondence from The Honourable Michael Chong, MP, Wellington-

Halton Hills dated January 8, 2015. 
 

 
  2. Morriston Community Safety Zone  

 
(a) Correspondence from Mr. Yasir Naqvi, Minister of Community Safety 

and Correction Services dated January 13, 2015 
 

  3. CBM Aggregates – Licence No. 48576 (Tikal Pit)  
Lot 21, Concession 9 – Victoria Road 
 
(a) Report Dance Environmental Inc. regarding Tikal Pit, Puslinch 

Township:  Biological Monitoring dated November 4, 2014.   
(b) Report from MTE Engineers regarding CBM Aggregates – Tikal  Pit – 

Monitoring Reduction Part Lot 21, Concession 9, Township of Puslinch, 
County of Wellington dated November 10, 2014. 

(c) Report from MTE Engineers regarding CBM Aggregates – Tikal  Pit – 
Monitoring Results Summary Part Lot 21, Concession 9, Township of 
Puslinch, County of Wellington dated December 12, 2014.   
 

Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. and Mr. Greg 
Scheifele, GWS Ecological & Forestry Services Inc. have both advised 
that they concur with MTE Consultants Inc. that continued 
groundwater monitoring of the site can cease.   

 
  4. University of Guelph - Mill Creek Pit – Licence No. 5738  

Lots 21-24, Conc. 2 – 7115 Concession 2  
  
(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding December 2014 

monthly monitoring report dated January 13, 2015.   
 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has reviewed 
the report and is satisfied that there are no exceedences at this time 
based on the December 2014 report.  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 4, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 ≠ 5. Mini Lakes  
 

(a) Correspondence from County of Wellington, Planning and 
Development Department regarding Proposed Removal of Holding 
Symbol, Part of Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, Mini Lakes Residents 
Association dated January 23, 2015.  

 
Staff will prepare a Report for the February 18th Council meeting to 
advise on the status of items (i)(ii) and (iii) noted in the above 
correspondence.  
 

  6. 2014 Audit  
 

(a) Correspondence from BDO Canada LLP regarding Audit of the 
Financial Statements of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch 
for the year ended December 31, 2014.   

 
 ≠ 7.  Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review. 

 
 7. 

 
 DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS  

 ≠ 1. 1:05 p.m.  – Mr. Art Zymerman, Puslinch Lake Conservation Association, 
regarding grant request.    

 
 ≠ 2. 1:25 p.m. – Mr. Dave Hamilton regarding proposed site alteration 

Application - 7827 Wellington Road 36, Puslinch  
 

 ≠ 3. 1:45 p.m. – Mr. Jeremy DeVries regarding approval of current and future 
commercial fill operations in the Township.  

 
 ≠ 4. 2:05 p.m. – Mr. Marc Reid regarding 7827 Wellington Road 36, site 

alteration/fill permits.  
 

 8.  REPORTS 
 

  1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

None.  
 
 

P a g e  | 3 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 4, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

  2. Finance Department 
 
None.   
 

  3. Administration Department 
 
None.  
 

  
 

4. Planning and Building Department 

 ≠  (a) Report PD-2015-003 - Site Alteration Agreement Marc & Andrea 
Reid – 7827 Wellington Road 36 L04/REI 
 

  5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
None. 
 

  
≠ 

6.  Recreation Department 
 
(a) Report REC-2015-002 – Update Shinny Hockey and Sticks and 

Pucks Pilot Program at Optimist Recreation Centre 
 

 9.  NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
Councillor Bulmer – update on proposed Notice of Motion  
 

 10.  COMMITTEE  MINUTES  
 
None.  
 

 11.  MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

(a) Mayor Lever Budget Meeting Dates  
 
 

 12.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 13.  BY-LAWS  
 

(a) A by-law to constitute and appoint a Committee of Adjustment - 
Planning and Development Advisory Committee for the Township of 
Puslinch.   

P a g e  | 4 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 4, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 
(b) A by-law to adopt terms of reference for the Recreation Committee,  

appoint members to the Recreation Committee and repeal by-law 
50/11;  
 

(c) A by-law to amend By-law 31/12 being the Site Alteration By-law;  
 

(d) A by-law to amend the Township’s Procedure By-law;  
 

 
≠ 14.  CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of 

the Township of Puslinch  
 

≠ 15.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

P a g e  | 5 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

   
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, January 21, 2015  
TIME:   7:00 P.M. 

 
The January 21, 2015 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to 
order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle. 
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   
 

Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth 
Councillor Wayne Stokley  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
2. Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
3. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks 
4. Steve Goode, Fire Chief 

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Aldo Salis 
2. Kevin Johnson  
3. Kathy White  
4. Doug Smith 
5. Kyle Davis  
6. Don McKay 
  

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
None.  

 
3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-019:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  
 

• Council Meeting –  January 7, 2015 – as amended by Amending Resolution No. 
2015-008 by replacing $18.17 and $1,876.66 with $18.78 and $1,836.28 
respectively;  
 

• Capital Budget Council meeting – January 14, 2015.   
 

CARRIED 
  

Page 1 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
 

4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 
 
None.  
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

None.  
   

6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  

1. CBM Puslinch Pit aka Mast Pit   
Licence No. 17600  
4313 Sideroad 25S 
  

(a) Correspondence from Ground Water Science Corp. regarding November 2014 
monitoring report update dated December 29, 2014.  

 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has advised that he has 
reviewed the monthly monitoring report and that the data shows that there have 
not been any exceedences of the water thresholds and he does not have any 
concerns.   

  
2. University of Guelph  - Mill Creek Pit – Licence No. 5738  

Lots 21-24, Conc. 2 
 

(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding November 2014 monitoring 
report update dated December 12, 2014.  
 

Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has advised that he 
has reviewed the monthly monitoring report and that the data shows that there 
have not been any exceedences and he does not have any concerns 

 
 

3. Shinny Hockey  
 
(a) Correspondence from Dan Blair regarding Shinny Hockey at Optimist Recreation 

Centre dated January 10, 2015.   
  
Resolution No. 2015-020:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council receive the correspondence from Dan Blair regarding Shinny Hockey at 
Optimist Recreation Centre dated January 10, 2015; and  
 
That staff review Mr. Blair’s comments when reporting back to Council on the Shinny 
Hockey and Sticks and Pucks Pilot program.  
 
CARRIED  
 

  

Page 2 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
4. Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-021:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for January 21, 2015 
Council meeting be received. 
 
CARRIED 

 
7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

  
1.  Mr. Brett Hoy, Mindful RemedEase, regarding donation request.   
 

Mr. Hoy made a presentation to those in attendance with respect to the history of the 
organization and the programs in which the donation monies would be applied to.   
Councillor Fielding advised Mr. Hoy that it would be beneficial for his group to contact 
the COP Committee who is also involved in supporting and promoting mental health in 
the Township.   

 
Resolution No. 2015-022:    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Council receive the presentation from Mr. Brett Hoy, Mindful RemedEase, 
regarding a donation request; and  
 
That the request be deferred to the January 28, 2015, Operating Budget Meeting for 
consideration.   

 
CARRIED 

 
 
2.  Mr. Kyle Davis, Risk Management Official, Wellington County Municipalities regarding 

Comments on Halton-Hamilton Source Protection Region Proposed Updated Source 
Protection Plan dated November 18, 2014 

     
Mr. Davis provided those in attendance with a summary of his Memorandum dated 
January 9, 2015, which provided an update on the comments submitted by the 
Wellington County municipalities to the Halton-Hamilton Source Protection Region on 
May 30, 2014.  Mr. Davis advised that the current public comment period is the second 
public comment for the Halton-Hamilton Source Protection Plan since May 2014 and 
that the second public comment period has been provided due to updated technical 
work that is unrelated to the Township of Puslinch and County of Wellington.  Mr. Davis 
advised that since submission of the May 2014 comments, that a number of the 
comments were addressed in the Proposed Updated Plan.    
  

Resolution No. 2015-023:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the presentation from Mr. Kyle Davis, Risk Management Official, 
Township of Puslinch Wellington County Municipalities regarding comments on Halton-
Hamilton Source Protection Region Proposed Updated Source Protection Plans dated 
November 18, 2014; and  

 
That staff forward their comments to Halton-Hamilton Source Protection Region. 
 
CARRIED 

Page 3 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
 
8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 
(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for December, 2014. 
 
Resolution No. 2015-024:    Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Council receive the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response report for 
December, 2014. 
 
CARRIED 
 

2. Finance Department  
 
None.  
 

3. Administration Department 
 
(a) Report ADM-2015-001 – 2014 Municipal Election – Accessibility Report 

 
 Resolution No. 2015-025    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Report ADM-2015-01 regarding 2014 Municipal Election - Accessibility Report be 
received. 
 

CARRIED 
 
 

(b) Report ADM-2014-024 – Committees of Council 
 

Council requested that staff provide orientation for all committee members.  Council 
requested that the orientation also include specialized training for committee chairing. 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk advised that staff would look into providing information and 
orientation for committees. 

 
Councillor Bulmer requested that staff review the wording of the Recreation Committee 
Mandate as the present wording indicates that staff is to provide their concerns to 
committee members.  Ms. Landry advised that this was not the intent and the wording 
would be reviewed and revised.    

 
Council requested that staff include an attendance requirement for all committee 
members.  Council advised that should a member miss more than 3 meetings in one 
calendar year that this member will be requested to step down from the respective 
committee.   
 
Councillor Bulmer requested that with respect to the Procedural By-Law that Closed 
Meeting items be listed as a separate meeting with its own Agenda. Karen Landry 
CAO/Clerk advised that staff will move the closed meeting agenda items further up in 
the items on the Agenda.   

  

Page 4 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-026    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Report ADM-2014-024 regarding Committee Governance Review be received; 
and 
 
That the terms of reference attached as Schedule “C1, C2, C3 and C6” to Report ADM-
2014-024 for the following committees be approved: 
 
• Recreation Committee 
• Heritage Committee 
• Property Standards Committee; and 
• Badenoch Community Centre Board 
 
That Council enact a By-law to amend its Procedural By-law to further define when and 
how notice of Council, Committee and Board meetings will be given; and 
 
That the Audit Committee and Fire and Rescue Services Committee be dissolved; and    
 
That staff upon completion of the Recreation and Parks Master Plan report back to 
Council on the outcomes and impacts on the affected advisory committees; and 
 
That Council direct staff to table a Committee Governance Review report at the final 
meeting of the outgoing Council in 2018, and at the first business meeting of the 2018-
2022 Township Council. 

 
CARRIED 
 
 
(c) Report ADM-2014-028 – Committees of Council – Committee of Adjustment and 

Planning Advisory 
 

 
Councillor Bulmer requested that the terms of reference for the Planning and 
Development Advisory Committee be revised to include that this Committee will be the 
commenting authority on Zoning By-Law amendments.   
 
 
Resolution No. 2015-027    Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Report ADM-2014-028 regarding Committee Governance Review – Committee of 
Adjustment and Planning Advisory Committee be received; and 
 
That the terms of reference attached as Schedule “B3” to Report ADM-2014-028 for a 
combined Planning Advisory and Committee of Adjustment Committee to be known as 
the Planning and Development Advisory Committee be adopted as amended; and 
 
That the Planning and Advisory Committee be dissolved; and    
That Council enact a By-law to amend the Site Alteration By-law to establish a 
notification and approval process in accordance with Report ADM-2014-028 for Site 
Alteration applications that are equal to or exceed 1,000 cubic metres. 
 
CARRIED 

  

Page 5 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-028    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Council hereby appoints representatives to the following 
Committees/Organizations as follows:  
 
Committee  Member Term 
Community Oriented Police Councillor Stokley 2016 
Emergency Management 
(Alternate to Mayor) 

Councillor Roth  2016 

Friends of Mill Creek  Councillor Roth  2016 
Puslinch Lake Conservation 
Association 

Councillor Fielding  2016 

Waterloo Wellington 
Community Futures 
(Community Economic 
Development) 

Councillor Fielding 2016 

Wellington Farm & Home 
Safety Association 

Mayor Lever  2016 

Planning & Development 
Advisory Committee 

Councillor Roth  2016 

Badenoch Committee Councillor Bulmer 2016 
Recreation Committee Councillor Stokley 2016 
Well Protection Committee Councillor Bulmer 2016 
 
CARRIED 
  
Resolution No. 2015-029    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Council adopt the Mayor’s Absence Schedule as follows:  
 

Member Term  
Councillor Bulmer January 2015 to March 2015  
Councillor Roth  April 2015  to June 2015  
Councillor Stokley  July 2015 to  September 2015  
Councillor Fielding  October 2015 to December 2015  
Councillor Roth  January 2016 to March 2016  
Councillor Stokley April 2016 to June 2016  
Councillor Fielding  July 2016 to September 2016  
Councillor Bulmer  October 2016 to December 2016  
Councillor Stokley  January 2017 to March 2017 
Councillor Fielding  April 2017 to June 2017  
Councillor Bulmer  July 2017 to September 2017  
Councillor Roth  October 2017 to December 2017  
Councillor Fielding  January 2018 to March 2018 
Councillor Bulmer  April 2018 to June 2018  
Councillor Roth  July 2018 to September 2018  
Councillor Stokley  October 2018 to November 2018 
 

CARRIED  
 
4. Planning and Building Department  

  
(a) Chief Building Official Report – December 2014. 

  

Page 6 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-030    Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Council receive the Chief Building Official Report for December, 2014.   
 
CARRIED 
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
None.  

 
6. Recreation Department 

 
(a) Report REC-2015-01 – Costing of Sound Study alternatives for the Optimist 

Recreation Centre. 
 

Resolution No. 2015-031    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
Seconded by Councillor Stokley 

 
That Report REC-2015-001 regarding Costing of Additional Sound Study Alternatives 
for the ORC be received; and 
 
That should Council proceed with a further sound study, that funding of the sound 
study be considered during operating budget deliberations on January 28, 2015. 

 
A recorded vote was requested.  
 

Recorded Vote 
 

Yes No Conflict Absent 

Councillor Bulmer √    
Councillor Roth  √   
Mayor Lever  √   
Councillor Stokley √    
Councillor Fielding √    
Total: 3 2   

 
CARRIED  

 
 
9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  

  
Councillor Bulmer – Councillor Bulmer will work with staff with respect to a Site Alteration 

By-Law, Zoning By-Law and Interim Control By-Law.   
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
None.  

 
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
Puslinch Soccer Annual General Meeting  
 
Councillor Stokley advised that he attended the Puslinch Soccer AGM on Thursday, 
January 20, 2015.  Councillor Stokley advised that registration for the 2013/2014 season 
was up and that the club anticipates another increase for the upcoming season.  Councillor 
Stokley advised that the club has been making inquiries with respect to use of the 

Page 7 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

additional land behind the community centre property for training purposes and Councillor 
Stokley has advised the group to send a letter to the CAO with respect to their request.   
 
Township Fill Applications   
   
Councillor Fielding expressed concerns about inquiries she has received with respect to fill 
applications in the Township.  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk advised that information will be 
coming to Council at the next meeting with respect to this matter.   
 
Duff’s Church 
 
Councillor Fielding advised that she will be speaking at the Duff’s Church Appreciation 
Event on Sunday, January 25, 2015.    
 
Morriston By-Pass Coalition  
 
Mayor Lever advised that he has recently attended 2 coalition meetings, one with 
Councillor Stokley, 2 members of the coalition and Michael Chong and another with 2 
members of the coalition and Liz Sandals, MPP.  Mayor Lever that advised that both Mr. 
Chong and Ms. Sandals have offered their support.   
 
 

12. CLOSED MEETING: 
 

Council recessed from 9:37 p.m. to 9:40 p.m. 
Council was in closed session from 9:41 p.m. to 9:57 p.m. 

 
(a) Confidential Report ADM-2014-026 – Citizen Appointments to Advisory Committees of 

Council - personal matters about an identifiable individual including municipal or local 
board employees - Appointment of Individuals to the Various Committees and Boards. 

  
Resolution No. 2015-032:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council shall go into closed session under Section 239 of the Municipal Act for the 
purpose of:  
 
(a) Confidential Report ADM-2014-026 – Citizen Appointments to Advisory Committees of 

Council - personal matters about an identifiable individual including municipal or local 
board employees - Appointment of Individuals to the Various Committees and Boards. 

 
CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution No. 2015-033:     Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council move into open session.   

 
CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2015-034:     Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That Confidential Report ADM-2014-026 regarding Citizen Appointments to Advisory 
Committees of Council - personal matters about an identifiable individual including 
municipal or local board employees - Appointment of Individuals to the Various Committees 
and Boards, be received; and  

  

Page 8 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
That staff proceed as directed.  
 
CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution No. 2015-035:     Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council hereby appoints the following members to the Puslinch Heritage Committee 
from December 31, 2014 to November 30, 2018, or until such time as a successor has 
been appointed:  
 
1.  Mary Tivy 
2.  John Levak 
3. Cameron Tuck  
4. John Arnold 
 
And that Council supports the recommendation of the Puslinch Historical Society to 
appointment Barb Jefferson, as a member of the Puslinch Heritage Committee as 
contained in their correspondence dated November 18, 2014, for the term of  
December 31, 2014 to November 30, 2018, or until such time as a successor has been 
appointed; and  
 
That this resolution be circulated to the Puslinch Historical Society.   
 
CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution No. 2015-036:     Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Council appoints Dianne Paron, to the Well Protection Committee for the term 
December 31, 2014 to November 30,  2018, or until such time as a successor has been 
appointed. 
 
CARRIED 
 
 

13. BY-LAWS:  
 

(b) A by-law to amend Zoning By-law 19/85 (LEL Farms Ltd.) – Part of Lot 6 &7, 
Concession 4, Township of Puslinch  
 

(c) A by-law to amend Zoning By-Law 19/95 (Con-Cast Pipe Inc.) – 229 Brock Road South 
(Wellington Rd. 46)  
 

(d) A by-law to appoint John Maddox of JGM Consulting as its Closed Meeting Investigator  
 
 

Resolution No. 2015-037:    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
Seconded by Councillor Stokley 

 
That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 

 

(a) By-law 04/15 being a by-law to amend Zoning By-law 19/85 (LEL Farms Ltd.) – Part of 
Lot 6 &7, Concession 4, Township of Puslinch  

 

Page 9 of 10 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
January 21, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

(b) By-law 05/15 being a by-law to amend Zoning By-Law 19/95 (Con-Cast Pipe Inc.) – 229 
Brock Road South (Wellington Rd. 46)   

 
(c) By-law 06/15 being a by-law to appoint John Maddox of JGM Consulting as its Closed 

Meeting Investigator  
 

CARRIED 
 

14. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  
 

(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2015-038:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 

 
(a) By-Law 07/15 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 

Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 21st day of 
January, 2015. 

 
CARRIED 
 

 
15.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-039     Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 

 
That Council hereby adjourns at 10:02 p.m.    
 
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

     Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 

    
 ________________________________________ 

  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

Page 10 of 10 
 



THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC MEETING 

 

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Township of Puslinch will hold a Public Meeting on 
Wednesday the 11th of February, 2015 at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers at 7404 
Wellington Road 34, to consider a proposed Zoning By-law Amendment pursuant to the 
requirements of Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended. The file number 
assigned to this application is D14/HAM. 

THE LAND SUBJECT to the application is municipally known as 7652 Wellington Road 34, 
Concession 9, Part Lot 20, Township of Puslinch. The subject lands are shown on the inset 
map. 

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the application is to amend the Township of Puslinch’s 
Zoning By-law 19/85 to rezone the lands from Agricultural (A) Zone to a site specific 
Agricultural (A-_) Zone to permit a landscaping contractor’s yard. 

ORAL OR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS may be made by the public either in support or in 
opposition to the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment. Any person may attend the public 
meeting and make and oral submission or direct a written submission to the Township 
Clerk at the address below. All those present at the public meeting will be given the 
opportunity to make an oral submission, however; it is requested that those who wish to 
address Council notify the Township Clerk in advance of the public meeting. 

TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public 
meeting or make a written submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-
law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to appeal the decision of the Council 
of the Township of Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a 
public meeting or make a written submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning 
By-law is passed, the person or public body may not be added as a party to the hearing of 
an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, there are 
reasonable grounds to do so. 

REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF DECISION regarding the Zoning By-law amendment must be 
made in written format to the Township Clerk at the address shown below. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION regarding the proposed amendment is available for review 
between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. at the Township of Puslinch Municipal Office as of the 
date of this notice.        Key Map: 

 

Dated at the Township of Puslinch on this 
12th day of January, 2014. 

Karen Landry     
CAO/Clerk 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, Ontario  N1H 6H9 
Phone (519) 763-1226 
admin@puslinch.ca 



REPORT PD-2015-002 
 

INFORMATION REPORT 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  February 4, 2015 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting - Rezoning Application File D14/HAM 
 Bill & Lisa Hamilton – Part Lot 20, Concession 9, municipally known as 

7652 Wellington Road 34 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 

1. Purpose of Report 

This report is to advise Council and the Public of the application for a Zoning By-law 
Amendment located at 7652 Wellington Road 34. The proposed amendment seeks to 
rezone a portion of the property from Agricultural (A) Zone to a site specific Agricultural 
(A-_) Zone to permit an existing landscaping contractor’s yard. The Natural Environment 
(NE) Zone on the property will remain unchanged. 

2. Application 

The proposed zoning amendment seeks to legalize an existing landscaping business 
located on the subject property without the main use of a residential dwelling. The 
existing activities have been conducted on the property for a number of years. The 
application includes the existing uses of a landscape contractor’s yard with workshop, 
administrative office, shade house, outdoor storage and the growing of plants, shrubs 
and trees for commercial purposes, and the proposed uses of a single detached 
dwelling, barn and accessory use. 

The property was subject to County of Wellington consent file B62/11, which severed 
the original property into two parcels and resulted in the existing house being on the 
severed parcel, and the two accessory buildings with landscaping business on the 
retained parcel. It was the owner’s intent at the time of severance to build a house on 
the retained parcel. 

A Planning Justification Report (Attachment “D”) has been submitted as part of the 
application package. The application if approved would be subject to Site Plan Approval 
for staff to complete a technical review of site design, landscaping, stormwater 
management, building requirements, hydrogeology etc. 

1 
 



3. Location & Site Characteristics 

The subject site, known municipally as 7652 Wellington Road 34, is located on the north 
side of Wellington Road 34, east of Brock Road and west of Watson Road S (see 
photos below). The parcel is approximately 3.62 ha (8 acres). The location is 
surrounded by existing rural residential and agricultural parcels and the rehabilitated 
Tikal Pit to the south.  

 

 

2 
 



 

APPLICATION CHRONOLOGY: 

1. Planning Advisory Committee: 

The Planning Advisory Committee at its meeting held on November 24th, 2014 
recommended Zoning By-law Amendment Application #D14/HAM, as filed by Black, 
Shoemaker, Robinson & Donaldson Ltd. on behalf of Bill & Lisa Hamilton, proceed to 
Council for a Public Meeting.  

2. Notice: 

November 28, 2014: Notice of a Complete Application was mailed to property owners 
within 120 metres of the subject property and all required agencies. 

December 2014: Notice Sign posted on the property explaining the proposed 
application and providing Township contact information.  

January 16, 2015: Notice of a Public Meeting was published in The Wellington 
Advertiser. 

February 11, 2015: Public Meeting to be held at Township of Puslinch 

3. Staff, Agency & Public Circulation Comments: 

The application was circulated for review November 28, 2014 to the Township’s 
consultants and External Agencies for comments. The comments provided to date by 
the commenting agencies from the first submission circulation are attached as a 
separate document titled Attachment “A” - Consolidation of First Submission 
Comments.   

The Township has received comments from the public, both in support of and against 
the application. Public comments are attached as a separate document titled 
Attachment “B” – Public Comments. A number of emails have been received from one 
resident and are available in the file for review. The resident, in addition to the emails, 
has submitted a letter as an official letter in opposition to the application which has been 
included in the attachment. 

 4. Applicant Response to First Submission Comments:  

The Township received a second submission from the applicant in response to the 
staff/agency and public comments provided. Please see Attachment “C” – Applicant 
Response Letter. 

3 
 



APPLICABLE LEGISLATION & REQUIREMENTS:  

1. County of Wellington Official Plan 

The Official Plan designates the subject property as Secondary Agricultural. Section 
6.5.4 of the Plan allows for small scale commercial, industrial and institutional uses in 
Secondary Agricultural Areas provided that: 

a) appropriate sewage and water systems can be established; 

b) the proposed use is compatible with surrounding uses; 

c) the use requires a non-urban location due to: 

• market requirements; 
• land requirements; 
• compatibility issues. 

d) the use will not hinder or preclude the potential for agriculture or mineral 
aggregate operations; 

e) the use will be small scale and take place on one lot and large scale proposals 
or proposals involving more than one lot will require an official plan amendment. 

2. Township of Puslinch Zoning By-Law 

The subject lands are zoned Agricultural (A) Zone. Permitted uses under the A Zone 
include: 

• an agricultural use; 
• an intensive agricultural use; 
• a single detached dwelling; 
• a home occupation; 
• a retail farm sales outlet accessory to an agricultural use; 
• existing churches, schools, community halls and nursing homes; 
• a wayside pit; 
• forestry and woodlots; 
• open space and conservation areas; 
• a fish and wildlife management area; 
• a public use. 

Home Occupations, under Section 3(9) of the by-law are to meet the following criteria: 

 No home occupation shall be permitted anywhere within the zoned area except in 
 accordance with the following provisions: 

4 
 



(a) A home occupation shall be accessory to a single dwelling occupied by the 
owner or tenant thereof as his principal residence and located within a zone in 
which a home occupation is specifically listed as a permitted use. 

(b) At no time shall any home occupation employ more than one person who does 
not reside in the dwelling to which such home occupation is accessory. 

(c) Not more than 25 per cent of the total dwelling unit area of any dwelling unit shall 
be used primarily for a home occupation and any area so used shall be over and 
above the minimum dwelling unit area required hereby for such dwelling unit. 

(d) A home occupation may occur within an accessory structure in the Agricultural 
(A) Zone. 

(e) The home occupation shall be clearly incidental and secondary to the main 
residential use to which it is accessory and shall not change the residential 
character of the dwelling. 

(f) No home occupation shall create or become a public nuisance, particularly with 
regard to noise, traffic, emissions, parking or radio or television interference, nor 
shall any open storage be permitted in conjunction with a home occupation 
except in accordance with the provisions of Subsection 3(15) hereof. 

(g) None of the following uses shall be considered home occupations except where 
such uses are specifically permitted herein: 

• automotive use 
• hospital 
• veterinarian's clinic 
• restaurant    
• refreshment room 
• truck terminal 
• salvage yard 
• variety store 
• undertaker's establishment 

but may include a service trade as defined by this By-Law so long as it remains 
compatible with the surrounding areas. 

Service Trade is defined under the by-law as an establishment, other than an 
automotive use, that provides a non-personal service or craft to the public, 
including, but not necessarily restricted to, a printer's shop, a plumber's shop, a 
tinsmith's shop, a painter's shop, a carpenter's shop, an electrician's shop, a 
welding shop, a blacksmith's shop, a merchandise service shop, a battery storage 
and recharging shop, a well driller's establishment, a furrier's shop, an upholsterer's 
shop, a bakery, a dairy, a catering establishment, an egg grading station, a machine 
shop, or a monument engraving shop. 

5 
 



Open Storage is defined under Section 3 (15) of the by-law and is to abide by the 
following regulations as listed in the by-law: 

(i) Open storage shall be accessory to a permitted or existing non-residential use or 
home occupation carried on in an enclosed building or portion thereof on the same 
lot. 

(ii) No open storage area shall be permitted in any required front yard or exterior 
side yard, except in the case of an agricultural use or the outside display and sale of 
goods and materials in conjunction with a permitted commercial use. 

(iii) No open storage shall be located closer than two metres to any lot line; 
however, firewood may be stored closer than two metres to a lot line so long as it 
does not exceed 1.5 metres in height. 

(iv) No open storage area shall be visible from any street or from any adjacent lot, 
where such adjacent lot is located in a zone other than a Commercial Zone or an 
Industrial Zone, and to this end any open storage area shall be screened, wherever 
necessary in order to comply with this provision, by a planting strip containing an 
opaque fence, wall or other opaque barrier not less than 1.5 metres in height, 
except that this provision shall not apply to any open storage area accessory to an 
agricultural use or to the outside display and sale of goods and materials in 
conjunction with a permitted commercial use. 

(v) Any open storage accessory to a home occupation shall be fully enclosed by an 
opaque wall, fence or other barrier not less than 2 metres in height so that no part of 
such open storage is visible from any adjacent lot or street, except that this 
provision shall not apply to any open storage located on a lot where on the main 
use is an agricultural use. 

(vi) Any open storage area shall be maintained as landscaped open space or 
provided and maintained with a stable surface, treated so as to prevent the raising 
of dust or loose particles and drained, except that this provision shall not apply to 
any open storage area located on a lot where on the main use is an agricultural use. 

(vii) Notwithstanding Paragraph (vi) of this Clause, no open storage area shall be 
considered part of any landscaped open space required hereby. 

(viii) No parking spaces or loading spaces required by this By-Law shall be used for 
open storage purposes. 

  

6 
 



CONCLUSION: 

Once all relevant information, reports and comments have been reviewed and 
completed, a final Recommendation Report will be brought forward to Council with any 
associated amending By-law which will summarize all agency and public comments and 
assess the merits of the application. 

 

7 
 



Attachment “A”
 

Consolidation of First Submission
 

Staff & Agency Comments
 



COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION CENTRE 
GARY A. COUSINS, M.C.I.P., DIRECTOR 74 WOOLWICH STREET 
T 519.837.2600 GUELPH, ON N1H 3T9 
T 1.800.663.0750 
F 519.823.1694 

January 6, 2015 

Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, ON N1H 6H9 

Dear Ms. Patzer: 

Re:	 First Circulation 
Zoning By-law Amendment – Application D14/HAM 
Hamilton – Proposed Landscape Contractor’s Yard 
7652 Wellington Road 34 ( Part of Lot 20, Concession 9) 

Thank you for circulating the above-noted rezoning request to the County for review. These comments are 
based on a site visit and a review of the information provided by the applicant. 

Introduction 
The land subject to the proposed zoning by-law amendment (Application D14/HAM) is located east of Victoria 
Road South, on the north side of Wellington Road 34 at Part Lot 20, Concession 9 (see Figure 1). The property 
has 30 m (98 ft) frontage on Wellington Road 34 and has a total lot area of 3.26 hectares (8.1 acres). 

Figure 1 Property Location 



2 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department January 6, 2015 
Hamilton (D14/HAM) 

According to the application, the subject lands are currently occupied by a storage barn and shop totaling 284 
sq. m (3,060 sq. ft.). Surrounding land uses include rural residential, agricultural, large natural areas, and 
aggregate operations (Tikal Pit). 

Proposal 
The purpose of the proposed amendment is to rezone a portion of the subject property (currently Agricultural) 
to an appropriate site-specific agricultural zone that would legalize an existing landscape business. The Natural 
Environment (NE) Zone at the rear of the property would remain unchanged. 

Previous Planning Applications 
We note this property was the subject of a severance application initiated in 2011 (B62/11) which had the 
effect of separating an existing home from the remainder of the property. There were two conditions of 
approval that relate to the rezoning request: 

Condition 8 Zoning Compliance 
Zoning compliance was required as a condition of approval to address the existence of accessory 
buildings without a main use (residential dwelling). An application for minor variance (A2/2012) was 
submitted to the Township to allow for “an accessory building to remain temporarily without a single 
family dwelling”. The minor variance was approved with the following conditions: 

1.	 That the accessory building is removed or a permit for a single family dwelling is received within 6 
months of the Minor Variance approval. 

2.	 That a security deposit in the amount of $20,000.00 be submitted to and held by the Township of 
Puslinch. 

Current Status: There is no dwelling on the retained lands of the severance. The Planning Justification 
Report includes a landscape contractor’s yard and a single detached dwelling as proposed standalone 
uses. 

Condition 9 Minimum Distance Separation 1 (MDS1) Compliance 
MDS1 compliance for the barn on the subject property could only be achieved through removal of the 
barn (otherwise the application would have failed). The owner obtained a Change of Use Permit 
(0066/2012) to remove horse stalls to convert the barn to an accessory building. 

Current Status: At the time of our site visit for the rezoning application (December 8, 2014) we observed 
one horse on the property. We also note that the Planning Justification Report includes a barn as one of 
the proposed uses in the zone change. We would not be supportive of including a barn as a permitted 
use for this application as it would negate the previous MDS1 clearance for the residential lot. 

County Official Plan 
According to Schedule A7 (Puslinch) of the Official Plan, the property is designated SECONDARY 
AGRICULTURAL, CORE GREENLANDS and GREENLANDS. The property also falls within the Mineral Aggregate 
Overlay. The landscape business appears to be well-removed from the Core Greenlands designation. 

http:20,000.00


3 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department January 6, 2015 
Hamilton (D14/HAM) 

Section 6.5.4 of the Plan allows for small scale commercial, industrial and institutional uses in Secondary 
Agricultural Areas provided that: 

a) appropriate sewage and water systems can be established;
 
b) the proposed use is compatible with surrounding uses;
 
c) the use requires a non-urban location due to:
 
 market requirements; 
 land requirements; 
 compatibility issues. 

d) the use will not hinder or preclude the potential for agriculture or mineral aggregate operations; 
e) the use will be small scale and take place on one lot and large scale proposals or proposals 

involving more than one lot will require an official plan amendment. 

Planning Policy Review 
In support of the planning application, the proponent has filed a Planning Justification Statement prepared by 
Black, Shoemaker, Robinson & Donaldson Limited (BSR&D). While the report states that the purpose of the 
proposed amendment is to “recognize existing activities on the property”, no details of the existing activities 
on the property are included in the report. 

The BSR&D report provides a review of the relevant provincial policies and states that the proposed landscape 
business meets the intent of the Provincial Policy Statement. The report considered County policies for the 
Secondary Agricultural designation which provide for small scale commercial uses subject to specific criteria. 
The report concludes that the business activities will not generate negative impacts associated with noise, 
traffic emissions, parking, or outdoor storage and the surrounding properties. No details were provided to 
demonstrate how this would be accomplished. 

Public and Agency Comments 
At the time of writing these comments, we have received comments in opposition from neighbouring property 
owners Edward and Karen Dailous. We have also received Grand River Conservation Authority comments of no 
objection to the application. Comments of the County Engineering Services Department will be provided under 
separate cover. 

Matters to be Addressed by Applicant 
While the applicant has provided a planning policy review, they will also need to provide sufficient information 
and site details to address policy conformity and any comments and concerns raised by the Township, its peer 
review consultants, and other review agencies. Matters to address include, but are not limited to: 

•	 provision of additional information such as
 
- the specific nature of the business operation,
 
- the number of on-site staff, 

- type of equipment on the property,
 
- hours of operation,
 
- lighting,
 
- noise generated by the use, and 

- the extent and type of outdoor storage;
 

•	 the compatibility of the proposed use and potential impacts on surrounding properties; 
•	 the appropriateness of the proposed use based on existing site services or expansions to same; 
•	 and any other concerns raised by Council, the Planning Advisory Committee, and the public. 



4 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department January 6, 2015 
Hamilton (D14/HAM) 

We trust that these preliminary comments are of assistance to the Township. 

Yours truly, 

Sarah Wilhelm, BES, MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner 



Harden Environmental Services Ltd. 
4622 NassagaweyaARDEN -Puslinch Townline Road 
R.R. 1, Moffat, Ontario, L0P 1J0 
Phone: (519) 826-0099 Fax: (519) 826-9099 

Our File: 1426 

Puslinch File:  D14/HAM 

December 10, 2014 

Township of Puslinch 

7404 Wellington Road 34 

Guelph, ON, N1H 6H9 

Attention: Ms. Karen Landry 

CAO/Clerk 

Dear Ms. Landry; 

Re:  Hamilton – Zoning By-law Amendment
 

The only comments I have in regards to this application are related to the
 
nature of the proposed outdoor storage.  


1) What products will be stored out-of-doors and will there be an 

impervious pad beneath these products?
 

2) Will heavy equipment be used to stockpile materials and
 
load/unload the materials?
 

Sincerely, 


Harden Environmental Services Ltd.
 

Stan Denhoed,P.Eng., M.Sc. 

President 

Groundwater Studies 

Geochemistry 

Phase I / II 

Regional Flow Studies 

Contaminant Investigations 

OMB Hearings 

Water Quality Sampling 

Monitoring 

Groundwater Protection 
Studies 

Groundwater Modeling 

Groundwater Mapping 

Permits to Take Water 

Environmental Compliance 
Approvals 

1
 



Kelly Patzer 

From: Greg Scheifele <gwsefs@sympatico.ca> 
Sent: December-01-14 10:56 AM 
To: Kelly Patzer 
Cc: Steve Conway; Nathan Garland; Robert Kelly; ardyne.farmd@sympatico.ca; 

ONTUGLLandsINQ@uniongas.com; Executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com; 
lindad@wellington.ca; rowcentre@bell.ca; Amanda Pepping; aherreman@grandriver.ca; 
Don Creed; Steve Goode; Sarah Wilhelm; Aldo Salis; Stan Denhoed 

Subject: RE: D14/HAM - Zoning By-law Amendment Circulation 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Kelly, 

I have no concerns with this zone change application. 

Regards, 

Greg 

From: Kelly Patzer [mailto:kpatzer@puslinch.ca] 

Sent: November-28-14 12:29 PM 

To: Amanda Pepping; Stan Denhoed; Greg Scheifele; Aldo Salis; Sarah Wilhelm; Steve Goode; Don Creed; 

'aherreman@grandriver.ca' 

Cc: Steve Conway; Nathan Garland; Robert Kelly; ardyne.farmd@sympatico.ca; ONTUGLLandsINQ@uniongas.com; 

Executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com; lindad@wellington.ca; rowcentre@bell.ca 

Subject: Dl4/HAM - Zoning By-law Amendment Circulation 


Hello, 

Please find attached the first circulation for Bill & Lisa Hamilton Zoning By-law Amendment located at 7652 Wellington 
Road 34. 

Regards, 

Kelly Patzer 
Development Coordinator 
Township of Puslinch 
(519) 763-1226 ext 226 

1 

mailto:rowcentre@bell.ca
mailto:lindad@wellington.ca
mailto:Executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com
mailto:ONTUGLLandsINQ@uniongas.com
mailto:ardyne.farmd@sympatico.ca
mailto:aherreman@grandriver.ca
mailto:mailto:kpatzer@puslinch.ca


PEOPLE | ENGINEERING | ENVIRONMENTS 

January 9, 2015 
Our File: 115006-1 

Township of Puslinch 
RR 3, 7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, ON  N1H 6H9 

Attention: Ms. Kelly Patzer 
Development Coordinator 

Re: D14/HAM – 7652 Wellington Road 34, 
Zoning Bylaw Amendment 

Dear Ms. Patzer, 

We have reviewed the application and information submitted in support of Zoning Bylaw Amendment D14/HAM. Based 
on the change from an agricultural use to the proposed use of a landscaping contractor’s yard, we have the following 
questions/comments. 

1. Intended Use/Occupancy: 

-Additional details regarding the intended use of the property and buildings is necessary (eg. number of 
employees, hours employees are onsite, nature of use of buildings, type of equipment operated/stored, outdoor 
storage requirements, etc.). 

2. Fire Requirements: 

-An onsite fire supply is required for a building exceeding 200m
2
. The 2100 sq. ft. (195 m

2
) size reported is quite 

close to the limit. We suggest that the Township consult with the fire department or request confirmation of building 
size. 

3. Servicing Requirements: 

-The application indicates that a private well is available but does not indicate whether the site has a septic system. 
-Given the change in use of the building we expect that washroom facilities, and accordingly a septic system, will 
be required. 

4. Parking Requirements: 

-To support the change in use, parking requirements of 1 space per 20m
2 

of floor area will apply (14 spaces total). 
-One loading space may also be required. 

5. Access Requirements: 

-Wellington Road 34 is a County Road therefore we defer to the county for review of for impacts related to 
traffic/access. No issues are anticipated. 

GUELPH | OW EN SOUND | LISTOWEL | KITCHENER | EXETER | HAMILTON | GTA 

650 WOODLAWN RD. W., BLOCK C, UNIT 2, GUELPH ON N1K 1B8 P: 519-824-8150 F: 519-824-8089 WWW.GMBLUEPLAN.CA 

http:WWW.GMBLUEPLAN.CA


PAGE 2 OF 2 

OUR FILE: 115006-1 

6.	� Environmental Requirements: 

-Fuel storage tanks are depicted on the site plan. The applicant should provide details regarding the nature of the 
tanks, refuelling procedures and spill management procedures. 

Yours truly, 

GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Per: 

Amanda Pepping, P.Eng. 

GUELPH | OW EN SOUND | LISTOWEL | KITCHENER | EXETER | HAMILTON | GTA 



400 Clyde Road, P.O. Box 729 Cambridge, ON Nl R 5W6 

Phone: 519.621 .2761 Toll free: 866.900.4722 Fax: 519.621.4844 Online: www.grandriver.ca 

PLAN REVIEW REPORT: Township of Puslinch 
Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE: December 22, 201 4 YOUR FILE: D14/HAM 
GRCA FILE: D14-HAM - 7652 Wellington Road 34 

RE: 	 Zoning By-law Amendment D14/HAM 
7652 Wellinton Road 34 
Bill & Lisa Hamilton 

GRCA COMMENT: * 

The Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) has no objection to the zoning by-law 
amendment to permit a landscape contractor' s yard as a site specific provision under the 
Agricultural Zone to recognize existing uses. 

BACKGROUND: 

1. Resource Issues: 

Information currently available at this office indicates that the subject property contains a 
portion of the Provincially Significant Mill Creek Puslinch Wetland Complex, floodplain, 
and the allowances adjacent to these features. 

2. Legislative/Policy Requirements and Implications: 

It is our understanding that purpose of this application is to recognize the existing uses on 
the property. It is our further understanding that no changes to the Natural Environment 
Zone are proposed. Based on this understanding, we do not anticipate any negative impacts 
on the natural heritage or natural hazard features on the property. Consequently, the GRCA 
has no objection to the zoning by-law amendment. 

Due to the presence of the above-noted features, portions of the subject lands are regulated 
by the GRCA under Ontario Regulation 150/06 - Development, Interference with Wetlands 
and Alterations to Shorelines and Watercourses Regulation. Any future development within 
the regulated area on the subject lands will require prior written approval from GRCA in the 
form of a permit pursuant to Ontario Regulation 150/06. 

N:\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\WELLINGTON\PUSLINCH\2014\ZC\014-HAM - 7652 Wellington Road Page I of2 
34.docx 

Member ot Comervdtion Ontorio, representing Ontario'~ 36 Conscr\ation Authorities • The Grand - A Canddidn Heritage River 

http:www.grandriver.ca


3. Additional Information/Suggestions provided in an advisory capacity: 

This application is a minor zoning by-law amendment application and the applicable plan 
review fee is $380.00. With a copy of this correspondence, the applicant will be invoiced in 
the amount of $380.00 for our review of this application. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 519-621
2763 ext. 2236. 

Yours truly, 

_;(~~ 
Andrew Berreman 

Resource Planner 

Grand River Conservation Authority 


* These comments are respectfully submitted to the Committee and reflect the resource concerns within the scope 
and mandate ofthe Grand River Conservation Authority. 

c.c. 	 Bill & Lisa Hamilton - 7652 Wellington Road 34, R.R.#3 Guelph, NIH 6H9 

BSR&D c/o Brian Beatty- 351 Speedvale Avenue West, Guelph, ON NIH IC6 

Aldo Salis, Wellington County 

Karen Landry, Township of Puslinch (email) 


N:\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\WELLINGTON\PUSLINCH\2014\ZC\Dl4-HAM - 7652 Wellington Road Page 2 of2 
34.docx 



Copyright© Grand River Conservation Authority, 2014 THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

Grand River 
Conservation Authority 
Map created: December 22, 2014 
Prepared bv: ah 

014/HAM 
LEGEND 

Cl WATERSHED BOUNDARY (GRCA) 

/" UTILITY LINE (NRVIS) 

~ ROADS-ADDRESSED (MNR) 

)<)>, RAILWAY (NRVIS) 

' CLASSIFIED STREAMS · NEW (NRVIS) 

~ 

b 
CJ 

D 
D 
D 
D 

COLDWATER 

COOL WATER 

UNKNOWN 

WARM WATER 

PARCELS-ASSESSMENT (MPAC) 

FLOODPLAIN-SPECIAL POLICY AREA (GRCA) 

FLOODPLAIN (GRCA) 

ENGINEERED 

APPROXIMATE 

ESTIMATED 

WETLAND (GRCA) 

SLOPE VALLEY (GRCA) 

STEEP 

OVERSTEEP 

SLOPE EROSION iGRCA) 

STEEP 

~ OVERSTEEP 

TOE 

WETLAND (NRVISJ 

PROVINCIALLY SIGNIFICANT 

LOCALLY SIGNIFICANT 

UNEVALUATED 

PARKS (GRCA) 

REGULATION LIMIT 201 4 (GRCA) 

DRAINAGE-POLY (NRVIS) 

2010 ORTHO (ONT) 

GRCA Disclaimer 

This map is for illustrative purposes only. Information contained hereon is 

not a substitute for professional review or a site survey and is subject to 

change without notice. The Grand River Conservation Authority takes no 

responsibility for, nor guarantees, the accuracy of the information contained 

on this map. Any interpretations or conclusions drawn from this map are the 

sole responsibility of the user. 

The source for each data layer is shown in parentheses in the map legend. 

For a complete listing of sources and citations go to: 

ltttp:l/grims.gramlriver.ca/docs/So11rc:esCitationsl.htm 

~ 
N 

80 160 240 320 m. - -- -
NAO 1983, UTM Zone 17 Seate 1:7,061 



Kelly Patzer 

From: Robert Kelly 
Sent: January-12-15 3:08 PM 
To: Kelly Patzer 
Subject: RE: Engineering Comments for Dl4/HAM 

Kelly, 

At this time there are no additional comments for the proposal as the buildings on the site are existing. If the 
application is approved the property must be subject to a Site Plan Control Agreement to ensure that the sites 
compatibility with the surrounding residential uses is maintained in addition to addressing the concerns raised by the 
Township Engineer. 

Robert Kelly, CBCO RASDT 
Chief Building Official 

Township of Puslinch 
Ph: (519)763-1226 ext 216 
rkelly@puslinch.ca 

Thi!! message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The content of 
the message may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or modification of this 
message is strictly prohibited . If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, advising of the error 
and delete this message without making a copy. (Information related to this email is automatically monitored and recorded and the 
content may be required to be disclosed by the Township to a third party in certain circumstances). Thank you. 

From: Kelly Patzer 
Sent: January-12-15 2:45 PM 
To: Robert Kelly 
Subject: Engineering Comments for Dl4/HAM 

Hi Robert, 

Attached are comments from Amanda. Do you have anything further to add for Building Comments? I am sending the 
response tomorrow to Brian Beatty, BSRD. 

Thanks, 

Kelly Patzer 
Development Coordinator 
Township of Puslinch 
{519) 763-1226 ext 226 

1 

mailto:rkelly@puslinch.ca


Attachment “B”
 

Public Comments
 



Kelly Patzer 

From: Kelly Patzer 
Sent: December-04-14 1:29 PM 
To: 'AG JONES' 
Subject: RE: 7652 Wellington Rd 34 concerned neighbour 

Thank you for your comments Patricia. 
The application has been circulated for staff and agencies for comments as well. You will receive notice of a Public 
Meeting that will be scheduled for early in the New Year where you may also attend to voice your concerns to the 
applicant. After that there will be a Council Meeting where a staff report will go to Council for the decision. You would 
also have the opportunity to speak to the application if you wish at the Council Meeting. 

Regards, 

Kelly Patzer 
Development Coordinator 
Township of Puslinch 
(519) 763-1226 ext 226 

From: AG JONES [mailto:aq jones@sympatico.ca) 
Sent: December-04-14 12:13 PM 
To: Kelly Patzer 
Subject: 7652 Wellington Rd 34 concerned neighbour 

My concern is one about noise levels. I have already experienced a disturbing amount of noise over the last 

few years and am worried with a full scale operation this will increase. It seems that whenever I decide to sit 

outside in the warmer months the 

maybe rad or just relax they start up their machines, which are very noisy and go on and on for quite a long 

time. Then there are their trucks early in the morning when the workers come in to get their assignments. 

This starts at a very early hour. Sometimes shortly after 0630hrs and is extremely annoying. Being the first 

resident to build along this stretch, I have lived in the peace of the Puslinch countryside for 46 years and 

enjoy the quiet. It seems with this zoning change it will no longer be possible. 

Patricia R Jones 

1 

mailto:jones@sympatico.ca
mailto:aq


Kelly Patzer 

From: karen dailous <qhorses34@gmail.com> 
Sent: January-13-15 1:46 PM 
To: Susan Fielding; Matthew Bulmer; Kelly Patzer 
Subject: Fwd: Regarding Hamilton file D/14 

this was forwarded to me and sarah wilheim at the county ... re Hamiltons .... 7652 Wellington Rd 34 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: A G JONES <ag jones@sympatico.ca> 
Date: Tue, Jan 13, 2015 at 9:22 AM 
Subject: Regarding Hamilton file D/14 
To: "sarahw@wellington.ca" <sarahw@wellington.ca> 
Cc: "qhorses34@gmail.com" <qhorses34@gmail.com> 

I live at 7664 Wellington Rd 34east. Next door but one to the proposed zoning change. 
I am righting to express my concerns regarding the proposed change to the property at 7752 Wellington Rd 

34east. 
As practically the first resident to live on this stretch ofroad, we built in 1968, I have enjoyed many years of 
peace and quiet in the country side. This is no longer the case since the landscaping business has been 
operating at the above address. No longer can I enjoy sitting on my deck in the waim months as the noise from 
their machines is unbearable. It goes on and on for hours. They start very early in the morning with their trucks 
arriving presumably to get their orders for the day. I am often wakened shortly after 630am by truck tailgates 
banging and their reverse alarms beeping endlessly. Their comings and goings continue on throughout the day 
and often long into the evening. This is a RESIDENTIAL area and it should remain so. If it becomes a 
permanent landscaping contractor's yard it can only get worse. And what's to stop other residents from also 
operating businesses from their residences. Don't say that they wouldn't be given permission because I am 
certain that no permission has been given in this case. I understand he also recently obtained a land severance. I 
was given to believe that this was denied so what changed? And is he allowed to have the barn on the severed 
land? I thought not. 
The owner has long taken matters into his own hands and appears to do just what he likes. He obviously has no 
regard for the other residents in the area. The peace of the countryside has been broken. The noise from this 
operation is much much worse than when the gravel pit on the opposite side of the road was operating. 
I am also concerned about the increase in traffic flow that it will bring. This is already a busy stretch of road 
and there several young children living along here. 
There is also the question of property value which I am sure will be affected. Why would the township even 
consider putting a commercial operation in the middle of so many expensive properties and risk other tax 
payers losing money on their properties. It makes no sense. 
Let's keep our countryside for the people who enjoy the peace and quiet and let business be conducted 
elsewhere. 

Patricia R Jones 
ag jones@sympatico.ca 

Karen 
1 

mailto:jones@sympatico.ca
mailto:qhorses34@gmail.com
mailto:qhorses34@gmail.com
mailto:sarahw@wellington.ca
mailto:sarahw@wellington.ca
mailto:jones@sympatico.ca


January l 5t, 2015-01-01 

To: Mayor Dennis Lever 

Kelly Patzer, Matthew Bulmer, Susan Fielding, Ken Roth, Wayne Stokley, Karen Landry 

RECEIVEDFrom: Edward and Karen Dailous 

7658 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, On. NOB 2JO JAN 0 5 2014 

Re: Hamilton Property, 7652 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, On. Township of Puslinch 

Dear Mayor, Councillors and Staff, 

Firstly I would like to say I have been a proud and happy resident of Puslinch since 1968 and have loved 

the Township, its residents and beautiful countryside. Over the years there have been so many changes, 

some good and some not so good. The one thing that disturbs me is the loss of agricultural and farming 

lands many of which are right in the middle of residential agricultural property. I lived on a farm in 

Puslinch for many years and in 1980 moved to the current address and our permanent/retirement 

home. I operate a small horse breeding private endeavour. I have had horses since I was two and had 

intended on being a vet., but a horrible car accident years ago put an end to that dream so I breed 

horses of quality calibre and enjoy this part of my life. 

We lived quietly, minding our own business until 5 years ago when the property at 7652 Wellington 

Road 34 when our quiet country life of relaxation ceased. We have had to put up with the noise of heavy 

equipment, tail gates banging, backup beepers, huge loaders, a construction size earth roller, truck 

traffic coming and going etc. It has been going on almost 7 days a week and has taken our life style to 

that of living beside a construction site. Most days in the summer you can't enjoy sitting outdoors. 

Our concerns were brought to the forefront in October 2012 when the Hamiltons applied of a severance 

to build a house at the rear of the severed property. According to by-laws and the county, they were 

given 6 months to build a residence on property as they continued to use the property for business with 

buildings and no house. Well, 6 months came and went and they applied for an extension ... long story 

start, it has been 2 years and 3 months, they are still using the property as they always did, no 

residence! According to the Township and County they did not meet their conditions of the severance, 

but now we come to find out they still received their severance. I am confused .... can't understand how 

this happened. 

So, now on to the next saga in this property ... .an application for re zoning ... and attached is our official 

opposition to this proposal. 

Regar~· 

, ~· ~(~--- -----~----
Karen Dailous "' 



OFFICIAL LETIER OF OPPOSTION 

January l 5t/2015 

Re: 014- Hamilton Property - 7652 Wellington Rd.34, Puslinch, On. 

To: Dennis Lever, Kelly Patzer, Matthew Bulmer, Susan Fielding, Ken Roth, Wayne Stokley and Karen 

Landry. 

From: Edward and Karen Dailous, 7658 Wellington Rd 34, Puslinch, On. 

This is our official letter of opposion regarding the proposed re zoning of the above property to allow for 

a landscape/contractors yard. 

Since the Hamiltons moved to 7652 Wellington Rd.34, our neighbours, our life as we knew it would 

change 100%. We have had to put up with constant noise, usually 7 days a week, truck and vehicle 

traffic, construction size equipment (not lawnmowers and landscape equipment you would think} being 

operated, back up beepers, earth/stone separating machine operation etc. 

Even on weekends if there was not employees or others making noise the children operated some of the 

equipment and so the noise continued. The eldest son would operate a large loader moving around stuff 

in the yard. 

Over the years there has been soil, gravel, wood chips and equipment dumped off, loaded and un 

loaded. Dump trucks have dropped off loads of product then it is either moved around or loaded up 

again. This means truck tail gates slamming, back up beepers and more in and out traffic. 

The noise never stops .... friends who have come to visit and even neighbours have asked how we put up 

with it???? We have and raise horses and last year a mare was startled in the field by a loud bang of a 

tailgate she jumped and stepped on her new foal, injuring its leg to a tune of $2500 vet bill. 

The buildings as stated in the" Puslinch notice" says buildings are used for storage, not 100% true. The 

back building is a small barn housing two horses, as of December they are still there. The large shop 

might house storage but also has a fully equipped mechanics shop with hydraulic lift and every morning 

a gray ford PU would come and a man would be working in the garage on something, sometimes late at 

night, not the owners. 

Our quiet peaceful way of life is no longer!!! We live in a strip of small acreage properties and we do not 

see the need to place a noisy business beside us. There is land in Puslinch available for such a noisy on 

going business and landscaping has nothing to do with what the Hamiltons do. When we think of 

landscaping we think of lawnmowers, weedeaters etc. Not heavy construction size equipment that there 

has been no peace from. You can hear it in the house, in the barn and forget sitting outside on a nice 

summer day .... you can't. 



We planted large cedar trees along the property line and the Hamiltons did put a small burm which does 

nothing other than flood our back path with water in the spring. 

Not to mention, with all this equipment there must be oil, fuel and other fluids being leaked onto the 

property, which at the rear is a protected wetlands. The millcreek at the rear of the property has had 

it's banks damaged by the Hamilton kids driving their four wheelers etc through the stream, also 

dumping/throwing junk around the stream. 

All of a sudden, in October, when they applied for this re zoning and knowing there might be an on site 

appraisal of the property ..... equipment started leaving to go to a temporary yard they have and the 

noise has stopped. Does not take a rocket scientist to figure out they are just working the system yet 

again to get what they want they it will all come back and the noise will start again and we will be faced 

with an even worse situation. 

Understanding that a severance was allowed to them even though they did not meet with time lines 

and conditions we know that if this re zoning happens our retirement home will be hell to live in. I had 

spoken to a councillor at Puslinch and also the County office, they both informed me that Hamiltons had 

not met with the conditions as outlined. It was granted! There is no residence on the severed parcel 

which they have continued to use as if there was no severance. Why have by laws with conditions when 

a few residents seem to be able to skate around every one. That is what worries us about this re zoning, 

they will do whatever and whenever they wish. 

We ask that you please consider the lives of other residents living beside such property and we have a 

right for a peaceful way of life. Keep agricultural lands, especially this small, as residential and move 

noisy business venues to an appropriate area. We moved here for a reason, if we thought we were 

going to have this happen we would never, ever have moved here. Our son and his wife were looking to 

stay here in the future but they have changed their minds. We deserve as Puslinch puts 

it.. ." conservation of environment", and an enjoyable peaceful way of life. As we get older and we are 

both suffering from cancer there are days when we would like to run away from our home to get some 

quiet time. 

We will attend on February 11th re this issue at Puslinch Township office. 

Thank you and hoping you consider the impact of this on others. 

Regards, 

~CL) 
Ed:ar,nfur~n Dailous 

cc. Ministry of the Environment, Aldo Salis,-Wellington County, Sarah Wilhelm-Wellington County, 


Andres Herrman-GRCA, Stacey Tormey-MOECC and Michael Henley-Barrister and Solicitor, Miller


Thomson 




January 24, 2015 

Karen Landry 


CAO/Clerk 


Township of Puslinch 


7404 Wellington Rd #34 


Guelph, ON NlH 6H9 


Re; Application 014/HAM 

Attention; 

Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, 

I am writing to show my support for the Hamilton's application for zoning amendment, reference 


#D14/HAM. 


I believe the Hamilton's proposed project will greatly benefit my community and would like to express 

my full support. 

As a direct neighbour and OFA member I feel it is our responsibility to promote this kind of 

entrepreneurship and use of our agricultural land. Between here and the township office we see several 

fellow members of our community that show this same type of land use(i.e. snow removal, fencing, 

landscape, construction, trucking, school bus drivers, gravel, automotive and small industrial 

companies). In addition, we have members that raise horses, donkeys, grow hay, trees and so much 

more. 

Moving to this country community and finding that all these neighbours equally share the passion for a 

good strong and prosperous community to live and raise their families, has been a great experience. 

Bill and Lisa, have been what I would say, "the neighbours that everyone wished they would have"! They 

have been nothing but supportive, kind, respectful and always willing to step in and give you a hand. 

Truly great people and great neighbours. 

There is no justification against this proposed zoning amendment. Please proceed with the approval for 

the following amendment, #D14/HAM. 

With Regards; 

~Le r--Aa'"-~ ZJ7 
Mike and Sharon Duby 



Attachment “C”
 

Applicant Response Letter
 



Background 

We applied for a severance with the sole intention of building a new home for our family and having my 

parents live in the existing house. Unfortunately, my father passed away during this process. Personal 

circumstances now make this plan unworkable. The reason this application is coming forward is to 

prevent the demolition of my workshop. 

Responses to Edward and Karen Oailous letter dated Januarv 1. 2015: 

1. "Since the Hamiltons moved to 7652 Wellington Rd.34 ...... " 

We have lived at this property for approximately 10 years. During this 10 year period we have 

received exactly 1 phone call from this neighbour complaining about noise. We are aware of 

several letters and complaints to the Township. We have voluntarily spent significant time and 

money (building burms and planting tress) trying to appease them with no success. It's worth 

noting that we have an excellent relationship with our neighbour on the other side of our 

property. 

2. "Even on weekends if there was not employees..... " 

We have never had employees working on site - never. During the workweek, employees 

would pick up or drop off material. Rarely would this ever occur on a weekend and we have 

always adhered to the Puslinch noise bylaw. We have never had any bylaw enforcement actions 

during the 10 years we have lived here. 

3. "The eldest son would operate..." 

My son would operate a loader after school or on weekends, 95% ofwhich was for personal 

purposes. 

4. " ...backup beepers ... " 

Backup beepers are essential for safety and no different than the backup beeper heard twice 

daily when Karen Dailous parks her school bus. 

5. "The buildings as stated in the •..'' 

The back barn was used to house our 2 horses. One of the conditions for severance was the 

removal of the stalls (completed) and the removal of livestock. We sold the horses in 2013 but 

they ended up being returned to us later in the year. We have subsequently sold them again 

and are waiting for the new owners to build a proper facility this year. 



The larger shop does indeed have a hoist where I work. There are no employees working in this 

shop. The gray Ford pickup belongs to a friend, and he has been at this shop at night and in the 

morning for personal reasons. 

6. 	 " ...the Hamiltons did put a small burm which does nothing other than flood... " 

I have never seen any flooding nor has any flooding been brought to my attention. The bu rm 

was built in an attempt to appease our neighbour. 

7. 	 " ... there must be oil, fuel .... " 

I take both the environment and equipment maintenance seriously. I do nothing to damage to 

the environment where I live and am offended by the suggestion otherwise. I, nor my children, 

do not dump or throw junk in the stream. 

8. 	 " ... equipment started leaving to go to a temporary yard .... " 

I do not have a temporary yard and sadly I don't possess the knowledge to "work the system" 

9. 	 "We ask that you please consider the lives of other residents ... " 

It is important to us to maintain positive relationships with all of our neighbours and feel we 

have done this with nearly everyone, with the exception of the Dailouses. On Saturday January 

10,' 2015 at 9:00pm the police were dispatched to our house to investigate a noise complaint 

regarding our children's hockey game on our outdoor rink roughly 400 feet from their house. 

We are at a loss on how to satisfy their requirements. 

Responses to Patricia R Jones email dated Januarv 13, 2015: 

1. 	 We have lived and operated at current location for roughly 10 years and have never had a 

complaint from Patricia Jones, either directly or through the Township during this time. 

2. 	 We would never have tailgates banging at 6:30 am nor do we plan on doing anything like that. 

We will adhere to any requirements of the Township's noise bylaw. 



Response to County of Wellington 

1) Condition 9 - MSDl Compliance 

The reference to a "barn" will be changed to storage shed. There is no intention of having animals 

in a barn on the property 

2) 	 Matters to be Addressed by Applicant 

(a) Specific Nature ofBusiness Operation 

• 	 Storage of Material (gravel, topsoil, mulch, paving stones, natural rock) 

• 	 Equipment maintenance 

• 	 Equipment Storage 

(b) 	Number ofon-site staff 

• 	 1-mainly for equipment maintenance 

(c) 	Type of Equipment on Property 

• 	 Backhoe, Loader, skid steer, small trucks, small tractors, various small landscaping items 

(lawnmowers, trimmers..... ) 

(d) 	lighting 

• 	 2 existing yard lights 

(e) 	Noise Generated by the use 

• 	 Delivery trucks 2-3 times per week 

• 	 Loader\Backhoe\skid steer to load trucks or move material 

(e) 	Extent and type ofoutdoorstorage 

• 	 Natural materials will be stored outside (gravel, topsoil, mulch, stone) 

• 	 Generally not more than 2-3 truck loads at any one time 

(f) 	compatibility 

• 	 Similar to many small scale businesses operating in the area 

• 	 Burms and trees have been created to screen 



(g) site servicing 

• No expansion of site servicing is planned 

Response to BluePlan Engineering 

1. Intended Use\Occupancy 

• Buildings are to be used for maintenance and storage 

• 1 employee Monday-Friday during normal business hours 

• Outdoor storage for natural materials - gravel, topsoil, mulch, stone 

2. Fire Requirements 

• Will comply with requirements 

3. Servicing Requirements 

• No washrooms facilities were planned for at the present time 

4. Parking Requirements 

• The requirements will be met 

5. Environmental Requirements 

• No fuel storage tanks are planned and will be removed from the site plan 

Response to Harden 

Outdoor Storage 

• Products to be stored outside include gravel, topsoil, mulch and stone 

• There is no plan for an impervious pad 

1 



2 Equipment 

• Unloading\loading equipment will include a loader, backhoe or skid steer 



Attachment “D” 

Planning Justification Report 

Prepared by Black, Shoemaker, Robinson & 
Donaldson Ltd. 



BLACK, SHOEMAKER, ROBINSON & DONALDSON 
LIMITED 

BS])-Dl Onlario Lmul Sunc•,ors 
:..a.."fSi. I 1rhm1 and ~ural Plcinncrs 

351 Speedvale Avenue West TEL: 519-822-4031 
Guelph, Ontario N1H 1C6 FAX: 519-822-1220 

PLANNING JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT 

Application for Zoning By-law Amendment, Township of Puslinch 

(Special Provisions in an Agricultural Zone for Landscape Contractor Yard) 

Bill & Lisa Hamilton 

Background: 

The subject property is located south of the City of Guelph in the rnral area of the Township of 

Puslinch. The 8.± acre (3.258 ha.) parcel abuts the north side of Wellington Road 34 a couple 

hundred meters east of the intersection with Victoria Road South. The legal description of the 

property is Lot 20, Concession 9, Part 2 of Registered Plan GlR-11799. The existing structures 

on the property include a one storey metal clad building used as a shop for the landscape 

business along with what used to be a former one storey barn used as a stable now used for 

storage. 

The proposed amendment to include special zoning provisions in agricultural for the landscape 

business is to recognize existing activities on the property. Consistency of the zoning by-law 

amendment application with the County of Wellington Official Plan and Township Zoning By

law can be considered by reviewing the documents and specific references to the small scale 

commercial uses as permitted activities in Secondary Agricultural areas in the Township. 

Provincial Policy Statement (PPS): 

The PPS generally references the opportunities and appropriateness of secondary uses in rural, 

agricultural districts which shall be limited in scale, and criteria for the uses shall be included in 

municipal planning documents as recommended by the Province, or based on municipal 

approaches which achieve the same objective. The intent of the provincial policy is to permit 

secondary uses in agricultural districts providing the opportunity and flexibility for uses which 

meet certain compatibility criteria and determined to be complimentary to agricultural 

activities and secondary in nature. 

I. D. ROBINSON, B.Sc., O.L.S., O.L.l.P. K. F. HILLIS, B.Sc., O.L.S., O.L.l.P. N. C. SHOEMAKER, B.A.A., M.C.l.P., R.P.P. 

A. B. DONALDSON, O.L.S., O.L. l.P. ARIE LISE, O.L.S., O.L.l .P., Dipl.T. BRIAN BEATTY, B.A.A., M.U.R.PL C. V. YOUNG, C.S.T. 

S. W. BLACK, O.L.S. (1917 - 2007) R. L. SHOEMAKER, 0 .L.S. (1923-2008) W. F. ROBINSON, O.L.S. (1924-2010) 

1 

http:M.U.R.PL


Wellington County Official Plan (OP): 

The majority of the parcel is designated Secondary Agricultural in the Wellington County OP 

with a si:nall area of Greenland in the northern portion of the property. All uses permitted in 

the Prime Agricultural area are allowed in the Secondary Agricultural OP designation. Section 

6.5 Secondary Agricultural Areas, subsections 6.5.3 Permitted Uses and 6.5.4 Commercial, 

Industrial & Institutional in the OP, identify secondary uses that may be allowed subject to 

appropriate sewage and water systems, surrounding land use compatibility, small in scale and 

not hinder potential agricultural or mineral aggregate operations. 

Small scale businesses in the rural area are not intended to be significant employment 


generators with the potential for off-site impacts through incompatibility of uses. However, 


when they do not require the level of servicing or proximity to major transportation facilities, 


and are self-contained they can blend and be compatible with the surrounding rural 


environment. 


Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law No. 19/85, as Amended: 


The property is currently zoned Agricultural - (A) along with a small northerly portion of Natural 


Environment - {NE) Zone in the Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law, No. 19/85, September, 


2012 Consolidation. The proposed amendment application identifies special provisions and 


requirements to permit landscape related business activities on the property. 


In summary, the application meets the policy intent at the local and county level in addition to 


site compatibility with the adjacent properties. The business activities will not generate 


negative impacts associated with noise, traffic emissions, parking, or outdoor storage and the 


surrounding properties and natural environment lands will not be impacted. Special provisions 


for landscape contractor's yard uses have been granted in the past through amendments to the 


Zoning By-law in the Township's Secondary Agricultural designated area and Agricultural Zone 


within the rural area. 


Section A - Special Provisions 


7652 Wellington Road #34, 


RR#3, Guelph, NlH 6H9 


" 
(_) A-_ (LANDSCAPE BUSINESS) 

In addition to the uses permitted under subsection 5(2) and notwithstanding any 

provisions of this By-law to the contrary, the land zoned A_ on Schedule 'A' may also 

be used for a landscape business: 

i , I . 

2 



(i) 	 Uses Permitted 

• 	 A landscape contractor's yard including a work shop, administrative office, shade 

house, outdoor storage, and the growing of plants, shrubs and trees for 

commercial purposes; 

• 	 A single detached dwelling, barn and accessory use; 

(ii) 	 The retail sale of goods or materials from the subject property shall not be 

permitted." 

September, 2014 

Planner 

Black, Shoemaker, Robinson & Donaldson Limited 

351 Speedvale Avenue, W., 

Guelph, Ontario 

NlH 1C6 

~~URPI 

' . 

3 























































































































REPORT PD-2015-003 

 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 
 
FROM: Chief Building Official 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: Site Alteration Agreement  

Marc & Andrea Reid – 7827 Wellington Road 36 
L04/REI 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report PD-2015-03 regarding Site Alteration Agreement – Marc & Andrea Reid – 
7827 Wellington Road 36 be received; and 
 
That Council enact a By-law to authorize the entering into of an agreement as outlined 
in Report PD-2015-03 with Marc & Andrea Reid – 7827 Wellington Road 36 upon 
submission of required securities and the Halton Conservation Authority permit. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Purpose 
 
The subject property 7827 Wellington Rd 36 as shown on Schedule “A” and “B” 
attached to this Report is an agricultural property that is an active farm.  The owners of 
the property wish to import fill to allow for more efficient farming of the existing uneven 
land on the western portion of the property.  The property has a horse operation and the 
owners must find farming efficiencies to increase the productivity of these fields.  The 
site is located on the south side of Wellington Rd 36 and west side of Concession Rd 
11; with a legal description of Part lot 31 Concession 10.  It has a lot area of 
approximately 39.2 Hectares.   
The applicants are requesting Council to enter into a Site Alteration Agreement attached 
as Schedule “C” to authorize the Chief Building Official to proceed with issuing a Site 
Alteration Permit. 
  

1 
 



 
Background 
 
The applicants sought to obtain a site alteration permit for the levelling of a farm field in 
order to improve the efficiency of farming the land.  In order to make this necessity 
fiscally possible the applicant is seeking to import approximately 69,500 m³ of soils. 
 
The amount of proposed imported fill requires in addition to a site alteration permit, that 
the applicant enter into a Site Alteration Agreement with the Township, where securities 
are provided to the Township and the agreement is registered on title of the subject 
property.   
 
In accordance with the provisions of By-law 31/12, all requirements have been met and 
reviews completed by the Township’s consultants and outside agencies including GM 
BluePlan, Harden Environmental, GWS, Halton Conservation, County of Wellington 
Roads and Planning. 
 
Prior to bringing forward a By-law to Council authorizing the entering into of an 
agreement the applicant(s) is required to submit securities in a form satisfactory to the 
Township in the amount of $100,000.00 and the Halton Conservation Authority Permit. 
 
Applicable Legislation and Requirements 
 
Municipal Act, S. O. 2001, Section 142, as amended 
Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 
 
Site Alteration By-law 31/12 – Excerpts of By-law 31/12 are attached as Schedule “D” to 
this Report to outline the application and document submission requirements. 
 
Attachments 
 
Key Map – Schedule A 
Arial photograph – Schedule B 
Agreement – Schedule C 
Excerpts of By-law 31/12 – Schedule D 

2 
 



Includes material © 2014 of the Queen's Printer for Ontario.  All rights reserved.

1.7

THIS IS NOT SURVEY DATA. Parcels - Teranet 2002, Wellington County 2014

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Kilometers1.7

Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

0.860

1: 33,991

Map of Wellington County

Propane Tank

Propane Hazard Area

Municipal Offices

OPP Stations

Hospitals

Fire Stations

Information Centres

Schools

Post Offices

Arenas

Community Centres

Curling Rinks

Libraries

Museums

Park Parking Lots

County Garages

Parcels

Roads - Small Scale

Local Road

County Road

Highway

Railways

Trails

Waterbodies

Watercourses

Parks

Urban Centres and Hamlets

Municipalities

























































 REPORT REC-2015-002 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council  
 
FROM:  Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks  

Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk  
 
REPORT DATE:    February 4, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  Update Shinny Hockey and Sticks and Pucks Pilot Program at 
   Optimist Recreation Centre 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report REC-2015-002 regarding an update on shinny hockey and sticks and 
pucks pilot program at Optimist Recreation Centre be received;  

PURPOSE 

To provide an update to Council with respect to the pilot project for Shinny Hockey and 
Sticks and Pucks at the Optimist Recreation Centre.  

DISCUSSION 

Background 

On January 21, 2014 the Recreation Committee passed recommendation REC-2014-
004 requesting that staff research and report back to the Committee during the 
September 2014 Recreation Committee meeting as to whether other municipalities in 
the County are offering Shinny hockey at their facilities;  and  

That staff make inquiries of the volunteers. 

At its meeting held on October 21, 2014, the Recreation Committee received Report 
REC-2014-005 which contained information on the implementation of a sticks and 
pucks pilot for the month of January, 2015, in accordance with 2 age categories as 
follows: 

• children (5-7 years) with adult supervision; and  
• children (8-12 years) with adult supervision  

 



2 
 

With the following days and times allocated for the two age groups during the pilot 
period:  

 
Children 5-7 years  Mondays 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 
Children 8-12 years  Mondays 6:00 pm – 7:00 pm 

 
Upon review of the staff report, Councillor Stokley made a suggestion that the pilot 
commence during the month of December.  Staff advised that they would review the 
usage of the facility during this time and take the suggestion into consideration.    
 
At the November 19, 2014 Council meeting, Council passed Resolution No. 2014-389 
as following:  
 
That Report REC-2014-006 regarding provision of sticks and pucks ice time be 
received; and   
 
That Council direct staff to review and make recommendations regarding adding a third 
age group from 13 years to 17 years for a weekly trial of shinny hockey comparable to 
the groups identified in report REC-2014-006.  
 
At the December 3, 2014, Council meeting, Council received report REC-2014-007 - 
Provision of Shinny Hockey and Holiday Ice Skating at Optimist Recreation Centre 
and passed Resolution 2015-405 as follows:  
 

That Report REC-2014-007 regarding provision of shinny hockey and holiday ice 
skating be received; and  
 
That Council approve the provision of shinny hockey and holiday ice skating at 
the Optimist Recreation Centre in accordance with Report REC-2014-007.    

 
Summary of Pilot Project   

Holiday Public Skating 

During the Holiday Season the Township provided 8 additional hours of Free Public 
Skating as follows:  

• December 26, 2014  - 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.; and  
• January 1, 2015 - 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.     

  



3 
 

 
Sticks and Pucks    

Sticks and Pucks pilot project was offered to children in 2 ages groups namely 5-7 and 
8-12 years for one hour each Monday from 5-6 p.m. and 6-7 p.m. respectively.  The 
pilot program commenced on December 22nd and completed on January 26th.     

Shinny Hockey  

Shinny Hockey pilot project was offered to children between the ages of 13-17 years on 
Sunday evenings from 5 p.m. to 6 p.m.  The Pilot program commenced on Sunday, 
December 21st and completed on January 25, 2015.  

Results of Pilot Project 
 
In accordance with Report REC-2014-007 – Provision of Shinny Hockey and Holiday 
Ice Skating at Optimist Recreation Centre, staff tracked the number of attendees at the 
various times and age categories during the trial period, along with requests for ice 
bookings during the allocated project times.  The results of the pilot project are as 
follows:  
 
 Number of Attendees 
Date Shinny Hockey Sticks & Pucks 
 13 – 17 yrs 

Sundays 5-6 p.m.  
5-7 yrs 

Mondays 5-6 
p.m. 

8-12 yrs 
Mondays 6-7 

p.m. 
 

Sun, Dec 21st   0   
Mon, Dec 22nd   5 1 
Sun, Dec 28th  Cancelled due to weather.   
Mon, Dec 29th   17 27 
Sun, Jan 4th  16   
Mon, Jan 5th   8 0 
Sun, Jan 11th     11   
Mon, Jan 12th   7 3 
Sun, Jan 18th  8   
Mon, Jan  19th   19 7 
Sun, Jan 25th  9   
Mon, Jan 26th    16 7 
 
  



4 
 

 
During the Pilot Program staff tracked requests for bookings during the pilot project 
times.  The results are as follows:   
 
* Note:  Numbers are unavailable for the Monday sticks and pucks ice time 

requests. Staff can advise that there were very few requests for ice time 
bookings during these hours.    

 
Request for Bookings during Pilot Project 
 
 
Date Number of Requests Received 
December 21, 2014  7 
December 28, 2014 8 
January 4th  11 
January 11th  6  

 
January 18th  2 
January 25th  2 
February 1st  1 
February 8th  1 
February 15th  1 
Total:   39 requests   
 
 
Summary  

Staff have experienced some issues with the pilot program as follows:  
 

• 5-7 year olds are reluctant to leave the ice after their allotted time and have been 
encroaching on the 8-12 year old ice time; staff will be looking into this issue 
which may include use of an air horn to indicate time is completed or use of 
electronic scoreboard.  

 
• 5-7 year olds – parents attending have been using the time as an opportunity to 

have family free skate time;   
 

• 13-17 year old – parents have been partaking in shinny hockey with this age 
group;  

 
Due to the timing of this report to Council staff have extended the pilot project for one 
additional week to include February 1st and 2nd, pending Council’s recommendations to 
staff on the extension of the project.   
  



5 
 

 
Financial Implications   

6 week - Pilot Project  

During the 6 week pilot period of the 91 available hours per week, 30% of ice time will 
be allocated to public skating, sticks and pucks and shinny hockey.    

Possible additional lost revenues related to the pilot project and additional holiday public 
skating hours amount to $930 in 2014 and $1,860 in 2015. 

Additional staffing costs incurred as indicated below: 

• $105 in 2014 and $210 in 2015 for the pilot project  
• $102 in 2014 and $102 in 2015 for holiday skating. 

Total additional costs and lost revenues in 2014 and 2015 amount to a total of $3,310. 

2014 Operating Budget vs. Actuals 

The Township is under budget in the accounts below related to ice rental at the Optimist 
Recreation Centre as of December 31, 2014. 

Account No Description 2014 Budget 2014 Actual Under Budget 
01-0015-2600 Ice Rental - Prime $50,000 $37,848 $(12,152) 
01-0015-2700 Ice Rental – Non-Prime $7,650 $2,002 $(5,648) 
 

The Township has not exceeded budget in the part-time wages account below as of 
December 31, 2014. 

Account No Description 2014 Budget 2014 Actual Under Budget 
01-0080-4001 PT Wages-  ORC $24,769 $23,800 $(969) 
 

4 week extension of Pilot Project 

Possible additional lost revenues related to the extension of the pilot project amount to 
$1,860.00. 

Additional staffing costs will also be incurred in the amount of $370.00 for the extension 
of the pilot project.  

Total additional costs and potential lost revenues =$2,230.00. 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 



6 
 

Not applicable. 

ATTACHMENTS  

None.   



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

BY-LAW NO. XXX/15 
 

A by-law to constitute and appoint a Committee of 
Adjustment  - Planning and Development Advisory 
Committee 
 

 
WHEREAS Section 44(1) of the Planning Act, R.S.O.  1990, c. P. 13, authorizes the Council 
of a municipality by by-law to constitute and appoint a committee of adjustment for the 
municipality composed of such persons, not fewer than three, as Council considers 
advisable; and  
 
WHEREAS Section 11 (2) of the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, c. 25, authorizes a municipality 
to pass by-laws respecting the governance structure of the municipality and its local boards;  
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch HEREBY 
ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. That a Committee of Adjustment is hereby constituted. 
 
2. That the Planning and Development Advisory Committee terms of reference 

attached as “Schedule A” to this By-law are hereby adopted. 
 

3. That the following persons are hereby appointed to the Committee of Adjustment – 
Planning and Development Advisory Committee: 
 
Dennis O’Connor 
Dianne Paron 
John Sepulis 
Robin Wayne 
Councillor Ken Roth 
 

READ THREE TIMES AND FINALLY PASSED IN OPEN COUNCIL THIS 4th DAY OF 
FEBRUARY, 2015. 
 
 

  ___________________________________ 
 Dennis Lever, Mayor 

 
 
 

 ___________________________________ 
 Karen Landry, Clerk 



Schedule “A”  
 

Planning & Development Advisory Committee 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
1. ENABLING LEGISLATION 
 
The Township’s procedural by-law provides that Council may at any time, as is deemed 
necessary establish a Committee for matters within its jurisdiction. 
 
 Section 44 (1) of the Planning Act states: 
 
If a municipality has passed a by-law under section 34 or a predecessor of such section, the 
Council of the municipality may by by-law constitute and appoint a committee of adjustment 
for the municipality composed of such persons, not fewer than three, as Council considers 
advisable. 
 
The Planning & Development Advisory Committee was established through the adoption of 
By-law 09/15. 
 
2. MANDATE 
 
The primary function of the Planning & Development Advisory Committee is to consider 
applications for minor variances from the Zoning By-law and to assist Council on planning and 
development matters that affect the Township. 
 
 The Committee is authorized by the Planning Act to consider applications for: 
 

• Minor variances from the provisions of the Zoning By-law 
• Extensions, enlargements or variations of existing legal non-conforming uses 

under the Zoning By-law 
• Determine whether a particular use conforms with the provisions of the Zoning 

By-law where the uses of land, buildings or structures permitted in the by-law 
are defined in general terms 

 
Minor Variances 
 
The Zoning By-law regulates how land and buildings are used and where buildings and 
structures can be located.  This by-law also specifies lot sizes and dimensions, parking 
requirements, building heights and other regulations necessary to ensure proper and orderly 
development. 
 
However, sometimes it is not possible or desirable to meet all of the requirements of the 
Zoning By-law.  In that case, a property owner may apply for approval of a minor variance.  A 
minor variance provides relief from a specific Zoning By-law requirement, excusing a property 
owner from meeting the exact requirements of the by-law. 
 
For the Committee to approve this type of application, Section 45(1) of the Planning Act 
requires that the members must be satisfied that the application: 
 

• Is considered to be a “minor” change from the Zoning requirements; 
• Is desirable for the appropriate development or use of the land, building or 

structure; 
• Maintains the general intent and purpose of the Official Plan; and 
• Maintains the general intent and purpose of the Zoning By-law. 

 
Deliverables 
 
The Committee will accomplish its mandate by: 
 

1. Reviewing the merits of a minor variance application, the documentation and 
evidence put forward and rendering decisions on the application in accordance 
with the requirements of the Planning Act. 

2. Providing advice and recommendations to Council with respect to site plan 
applications within the area defined on Schedule “A” attached. 

3. Reviewing and commenting on County of Wellington Land Division applications. 
4. Reviewing and commenting on Zoning By-law Amendment applications. 
5. Participating in the Community Improvement Plan (CIP) process. 



6. Evaluating and making recommendations to Council on site alteration applications 
that are equal to or exceed 1,000 cubic metres. 

7. Providing advice and recommendations to Council with respect to any special 
project or issue as requested by Council. 

 
3. TYPE OF COMMITTEE  
 
Advisory/Statutory Committee 
 
4. MEMBERSHIP AND ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 1. Composition 
 
 The Planning & Development Advisory Committee is composed of the following: 
 
 

Role Member Name 
Members of Council 1  
Members of the Public 4 
Chair To be determined 
Vice-Chair To be determined 
Role Support 
Support Staff Development Coordinator/Secretary-

Treasurer 
Chief Building Official 

External Resources Planner 
  

The members of the committee who are not members of a municipal council shall hold 
office for the term of the council that appointed them and the members of the 
committee who are members of a municipal council shall be appointed annually. 

 
 2. Roles and Responsibilities 
  

A Chair and Vice-Chair shall be appointed at the first meeting of the Committee and 
shall serve in this capacity for a minimum of 2 years. 

 
The Chair’s main role is to facilitate meetings. 

 
The Committee will review and confirm at the end of the second year of the each term 
of Council the appointments of the Chair and Vice-Chair. 

 
3. Qualifications 
 

Member of Council 
 

Citizen Appointee with the following qualifications 
 

• Planning 
• Real Estate 
• Agriculture 
• Building/Construction 
• Legal 
• Architecture 
• General knowledge of the Planning Act and the committee of 

adjustment process 
• Demonstrated commitment and interest in the community 

 
4. Office Deemed Vacant 
 

The office of a member of the committee becomes vacant if the member is absent for 
three (3) meetings in a calendar year.   

 



 
5. MEETING SCHEDULE 
  

The Committee meets on the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m., and as many 
additional times as the Committee deems necessary.   

 
 Agenda Notification 
 

Agendas for the committee meetings will be made available to the public in 
accordance with the notice provisions of the Township’s procedural by-law.  Meetings 
will be held at the Municipal Office of the Township of Puslinch. 

  
6. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND METHOD 
  
 Specific Requirements 
 

This Committee is established by Council and reports to Council for all matters 
excluding committee of adjustment responsibilities. 

 
Written reports or minutes from this Committee shall be submitted to Council after 
each meeting. 

 
This Committee for committee of adjustment matters is a quasi-judicial tribunal with its 
members appointed by Council and it renders decisions on minor variance 
applications independently. 

 
 General Requirements 
  

The Committee shall make recommendations to Council in response to a request from 
either Council or staff in the area of the Committee’s mandate. 

 
The Committee may make recommendations on issues within their mandate for 
Council’s consideration. 

 
  
7. BUDGET AND RESOURCES 
  
 Resource Budget 
 

The following Township of Puslinch staff resources will be required per meeting for the 
successful operation of this Committee: 

 
 

Staff Resource Time Commitment (FTE) per meeting - 
estimate 

Development Coordinator FTE - 5 hours 
External Resources FTE – Planner as required 

 
 
8. COMPLETION CRITERIA 
  
 This will be an on-going Committee until dissolved by Council. 



 
 

Schedule “A” 
Planning and Development Advisory Committee Terms of Reference 
















	C03 February 4, 2015 - Council Agenda
	2015 01 21- Regular Meeting
	D14 - Notice of Public Meeting - Hamilton
	Report PD-2015-002 - Public Meeting - Rezoning Application File D14HAM - Bill & Lisa Hamilton - Part Lot 20, Concession 9, municipally known as 7652 Wellington Road 34
	Attachment "A" - Consolidation of First Submission - Staff & Agency Comments
	Attachment "B" - Public Comments
	Attachment "C" - Applicant Response Letter
	Attachment "D" - Planning Justification Report Prepared by Black, Shoemaker, Robinson & Donaldson Ltd.

	Communications
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.3(a)
	Item 6.3(b)
	Item 6.3(c)
	Item 6.4(a)
	Item 6.5(a)
	Item 6.6(a)

	Intergovernmental Items
	IG#1
	IG #2
	IG #3
	IG #4
	IG #5
	IG #6
	IG #7

	Delegations
	Item 7.2
	Item 7.4

	Report PD-2015-003 - Marc & Andrea Reid - 7827 Wellington Rd. 34 - Site Alteration Agreement
	 Schedule A Reid Key Map
	Schedule B Reid aerials (2)
	 Schedule C - Agreement
	 Schedule D - excerpts from  By-law 

	Report REC-2015-002 - Update Shinny Hockey and Sticks and Pucks Pilot Program at Optimist Recreation Centre
	By-Laws
	Item 13(a)
	Item 13(b)
	Item 13(c)
	Item 13(d)
	Item 14




